Our ref: HS2-WAC-PE-009

Dear Dave,

Thank you for consulting HS2 Ltd on your Neighbourhood Plan.

We have reviewed the document and have no comments to make on the Policies proposed.

Your sincerely,

S Reiss Graham| Town Planning Advisor — Phase Two | HS2 Ltd

engine forgrowth Tel: 0207 944 4919 | Mobile: 073 88851049 |
reiss.graham@hs2.org.uk | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
High Speed Two (HS2) Ltd, 3rd Floor, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA www.gov.uk/hs2

From: New Local Plan [mailto:newlocalplan@warwickdc.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 June 2017 16:42

To: New Local Plan <newlocalplan@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Baginton and Bubbenhall Neighbourhood Plan
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Warwick District Council has received the submission draft of the Baginton and Bubbenhall
Neighbourhood Plan. The consultation on this plan commences on Friday 9th June at 16:45 and will
run for a period of 6 weeks ending at 16:45 on Friday 21st July.

An independent Examiner will then be appointed and the examination will commence when the
documents and any representations received to this consultation are passed to the Examiner.

Once the examination has concluded and the report of the Examiner is received, any
recommendations will be considered and a referendum will follow in due course. If more than 50%
of the vote is in favour of the plan, Warwick District Council will ‘make’ the plan and it will become
part of the Local Development Plan, being taken into consideration when decisions are made on
planning applications.

The link to the relevant documents and the electronic consultation response system is
www.warwickdc.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplans

This information is also available on the parish council website
http://www.bubbenhall.info/nplan.php

If responding by email, please address to newlocalplan@warwickdc.gov.uk
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Paper copies of the documents are available to view at Warwick District Council offices, Riverside
House, Milverton Hill, Royal Leamington Spa during normal office hours.

Dave Barber
Policy and Projects Manager
Warwick District Council

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, may contain PROTECTED information and is intended solely for
the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and
should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author
immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted
immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this E-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed
to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses
emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions
expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District
Council.

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is scanned and cleared by Websense. HS2 Ltd is registered in England and Wales.
Registration Number 06791686, Registered office High Speed Two (HS2) Ltd, 2 Snowhill,
Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA, England. The information contained in this e-mail is
confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s)
named above. If you are not named above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose,
forward or otherwise use the information contained in this email. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are within the original email)
immediately by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining
any copies.
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